No. D.VI-218(MY/ ‘7%0 l’[ Ié
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department
- ( 2025

Dated Bilaspur the/ (25

From: CF Bilaspur.

To:  Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla.

Subjeet:- Diversion of 0.02885 ha. of forest land for the construction of Press Club
Building at Changer Sector Bilaspur within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur

& Forest Division.

Memo:

Refer to your office online EDS dated 08.08.2025 on the subject cited

above.

In this context the point wise reply to the observations raised vide your
IOS under reference submitted by DFO Bilaspur is as under:-

The KML file of the compact patch of CA
site, the toposheet and digital map have not
been uploaded in the appropriate columns.

Sr. No. | Observation Answer
. | The comprehensive CA scheme and site | The = compensatory afforestation (CA)
inspection report of the DFO have not been | Scheme and Site Inspection Report has been
uploaded. uploaded online in Part-II.
2

The KML file of the 10 hectare compact
block representing the CA area in lieu of this
case (Press Club) has now been uploaded
online in Part-II. The digital map of the 10
hectare area along with the corresponding
toposheet has also been uploaded online in
part-I1.

Upload the desired information/ documents
at appropriate places.
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The requisite documents and information
have been duly uploaded online part-II.

This is for favour of information and further hecessary action at your end

please.
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